Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 July, 2020 12:02 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'SUR'

Cc: Hansel Ang; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: FW: Liability Status - Accident involving SKX2880G & SCW5530Y (A & G) on
09/07/2020 || C10006669

Attachments: SCW5530Y.pdf; SKX2880G.pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to request TP survey for SKX2880G. TP chose Mr. Kenneth Kong to survey the said vehicle.

Workshop information:

T 6262 8888 | F 6452 5333 | M 9328 8668
Email: danny.ong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg
MBM Wheelpower Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive ¢ #06-02

Sin Ming AutoCity e Singapore 575722

Please confirm. Thank you.
Regards,

Ivy Ratilla

Executive, Claims Admin
T +65 6540 2185

F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg
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This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Danny Ong <danny.ong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 13 July 2020 4:31 PM

To: vy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: shirley.lee@mbmwheelpower.com.sg; Hansel Ang <hansel.ang@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Liability Status - Accident involving SKX2880G & SCW5530Y (A & G) on 09/07/2020 | | C10006669

Dear Ivy
We would like to select “Kenneth Kong — LKK Auto” to conduct the survey.
Please advise on the liability status first. Thanks

Best regardes,

Danny Ong | Claims Advisor
7 mbm
R DARE TO BT
6262 8888 | I 6452 5333 | IV 9328 8668

Email: danny.ong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg
MBM Wheelpower Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive « #06-02
Sin Ming AutoCity * Singapore 575722

www.mbmwheelpower.com.sg

From: Danny Ong <danny.ong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 13 July 2020 11:38 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: shirley.lee@mbmwheelpower.com.sg

Subject: Liability Status - Accident involving SKX2880G & SCW5530Y (A & G) on 09/07/2020

Dear Sir / Madam,

Appreciate if you can advise us on the liability status first for the below loss
Before we arrange a pre-survey for the above mentioned vehicle.

Kindly refer to the attached GIA report and repair estimate.

Kindly provide us with the surveyor film list for our workshop to choose.



Our Client’s Vehicle Number: | SKX2880G
A & G Vehicle Number: SCW5530Y
Date/Time of Loss: 09/07/2020 0810 hrs

Kindly arrange your surveyor to survey the vehicle at 160 Sin Ming Drive #06-03 Sin Ming
Autocity
Singapore 575722

Please contact Danny 93288668 for the survey arrangement
Best regards,

Danny Ong | Claims Advisor
7" mbm
A

oaE T Bl

6262 8888 | ' 6452 5333 | IV 9328 8668

Email: danny.ong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg
MBM Wheelpower Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive « #06-02
Sin Ming AutoCity * Singapore 575722

www.mbmwheelpower.com.sg

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee.
The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect
views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the
intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure
of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then
delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.
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intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure
of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then
delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.



